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Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 8:48 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * The Denver Show 2017 FLASH Sale Auction is Open! *  *

 

 
 

 The Flash Sale Auction is Open for Bidding! 
 

This is the Second Denver Show Auction and in conjunction with the Flash 

Sale being run on the entire website this week, it will offer 30 of our finest 

mineral specimens at half price or less opening reserves! These are both new 

and older specimens of high quality and exceptional quality and the opening 

bidding levels are way below show pricing and many are below our own cost. 

Pricing on fine mineral specimens doesn't get any better than what you'll see 

in this very special Flash Auction! Place your best bids and offers and win! 
 

Denver 2017 Auction 
  

* Thanks again for making us your choice for Fine Minerals * 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   
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The Double Keystone Showrooms are on Sale! 

  

 * Hundreds of fine specimens at 75% Price Discounts * 

 

Take advantage of the huge discounts to add specimens to your collection! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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